

APPLIED BIOMECHANICS

Curriculum Vitae

Cynthia A. Fressola, RNC

Summary

Research Associate, specializing in critical review of medical records for injury evaluation. Knowledgeable in general anatomy and physiology, soft and hard tissue injuries, and standards of medical and nursing practice. Expertise in neonatal intensive care, nursing, medical care and pathophysiology.

Academic Background and Professional Certification

Certification in Neonatal Intensive Care, National Certification Corporation

Registered Nurse, Licensed in California

A.S. (Nursing), City College of San Francisco, San Francisco, California

Professional Experience

- Research Associate, Biomechanics, Applied BioMechanics, Alameda, California, 1999-present
- Registered Nurse, Biomechanics, FTI Anamet, Hayward, California, 1997-1999
- Advanced Practice Nurse, Labor and Delivery/Intensive Care Nursery, Alta Bates Medical Center, Berkeley, California, 1997-1998
- Registered Nurse, Neonatal Intensive Care Unit, and Basic Life Support Instructor, Kaiser Medical Center, Oakland, California, 1995-1997
- Registered Nurse, Neonatal Intensive Care Unit and Neonatal Transport, Holmes Regional Medical Center, Melbourne, Florida, 1992-1994
- Registered Nurse, Neonatal Intensive Care, AmServ Nurses, Seattle, Washington, 1989-1992
- Registered Nurse, Special Care Nursery, Community Hospital of Santa Cruz, Santa Cruz, California, 1988-1989

2156 CENTRAL AVENUE
ALAMEDA, CA 94501

TELEPHONE: (510) 747-1947

FACSIMILE: (510) 747-1943

E-MAIL: CFRESSOLA@APPLIEDBIOMECH.COM

- Registered Nurse, Intensive Care Nursery,
Mount Zion Medical Center, San Francisco, California, 1985-1989

Professional Associations

National Association of Neonatal Nurses

Northern California Association of Neonatal Nurses